Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 1:53 PM
To: Christine M. Garcia

Cc: Shelley A. McClellan

Subject: BL-13-00011 Hansen

BL-13-00011 Hansen

Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary Line
Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via the hyperlink above or through
the established link under the attachments tab in EDEN for finalization.

Thank You,

Jetfrey A.Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas Countq Public Works Communitu Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellens]ouyg WA 98926

jeff-watson@co.kittitas:wa.us

509-9335-8274




KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

Fax (509) 962-7682

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities”

e ~——— =
KITTITAS COUNTY

e

December 19, 2013

Michael J. Hansen
225 Rachel Road
Kennewick WA 99338

RE: Hansen Boundary Line Adjustment (BL-13-00011),
Map Number 19-16-18052-0313 Parcel Number 567134
Map Number 19-16-18053-0009 Parcel Number 717134
Dear Mr. Hansen,
Kittitas County Community Development Services has reviewed the proposed boundary line adjustment and hereby grants
final approval to the referenced application. Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code Chapter 16, a final packet has

been submitted to the Assessor’s Office on December 19, 2013 to finalize the boundary line adjustment.

If you have any questions or need assistance, please contact our office at 509-933-8274.

Sincerely,

Jeff Watson
Staff Planner

CC via E-Mail to: mike.dawn | @gmail.com
kandiebaker@johnlscott.com
wanechek@windemere.com
brandon(kittitastitle.com
dpnelson(@encompasses.net

BL-13-00011 Hansen Master File @ T:\\CDS\Projects\BLAS\BL 2013\ BL-13-00011 Hansen

COMMUNITY PLANNING ® BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW ® ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES ®* CODE ENFORCEMENT ® FIRE INVESTIGATION



Jeff Watson

From: Dave Nelson <dnelson@encompasses.net>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 9:52 AM

To: Jeff Watson

Cc: Kandie Baker; mike.dawnl@gmail.com; Christine M. Garcia
Subject: RE: BL-13-00011 Hansen

Good morning Jeff,

The problem is with lot 9. The assessed acreage is incorrect. The calculated acreage for lot 9 is 1.20 acres. The original
plat did not broadcast acreage of the lots and someone came up with 1.36 acres for lot 9.

| believe a Record of Survey is what Christy needs to have recorded to change the acreage. It is expensive to fix and
doesn’t benefit anyone as | believe the tax levied is for the parcel not the actual size.

You might talk to Christy.
Regards,

David P. Nelson, P.L.S.
DPNelson@EncompassES.net

Encompass Engineering & Surveying
Together With

Baima & Holmberg

Western Washington Division | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone:
(425) 392-0250 | Fax: (425) 391-3055

Eastern Washington Division | 108 East 2" Street | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 |
Fax: (509) 674-7419

Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of electronic file
copies.

Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified, intentionally or
otherwise, use of this electronic data by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the sole risk of such user
and without liability or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & Surveying. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy
of data against governing hard copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between the hard copy and the electronic copy, the
hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy
documents.

From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 9:28 AM

To: 'Brandon Huber'

Cc: Dave Nelson

Subject: RE: BL-13-00011 Hansen

We have some math issues here on recorded acreage and the exhibit submitted.. are these numbers corrected by survey..
original plat numbers wrong..? See attached page 1, let me know.

J ef{reg A. Watson
PlannerII

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services

411 North Ruby




E.llens]ourg WA 98920
jeHf.watson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-935-8274

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2013 4:32 PM
To: 'Brandon Huber'

Subject: RE: BL-13-00011 Hansen

My apologies | have been sick all week. Dave sent the legals over later on Tuesday so [ think I can close it out. [l take a
look tomorrow to see what [ can do.

Jetfrey A. Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

E.Hensl)urg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274

From: Brandon Huber [mailto:Brandon@kittitastitle.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 10:17 AM

To: Jeff Watson

Subject: RE: BL-13-00011 Hansen

Hey Jeff,

Sorry to bother you again on this file, but wondering if there has been any changes, looks like they are
wanting to get this close and the lender is wondering where we are with this BLA

Thank you,
Brandon Huber

Title Officer

Direct Line (509)962-0934
Office (509)933-4324
Fax(509)933-4329

Please note my email has changed to brandon@Kkittitastitle.com
JOIN US ON

facebook.

CLICK HMERT



stewart

Vetted and verified.

L'titlua of Kittitas county

From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2013 1:16 PM

To: Brandon Huber

Subject: FW: BL-13-00011 Hansen

This email was sent Nov 20; to date ] am not aware of the submission of the materials requested.

Jetfrey A. Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

E]lens]aurg WA 08926

jelf.-watson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 9:25 AM

To: 'Mike'

Cc: 'kandiebaker@johnlscott.com'; 'wanechek@windemere.com'
Subject: RE: BL-13-00011 Hansen

Good Morning My. Hansen,

Nothing has been done as of yet. The map labeled “E.xchange Avea Percentage Map” was done to ensure that the proposed
boundary line adjustment fell within the parameters set out in the “Code Interpretation - KCC 16.04.010..." that follows.
This was done to facilitate these types of small lot modifications; up until August 10 this proposal would have been denied

because we were not allowed to make any non-conforming lot more non-conforming (even if it made the adjacent lot less

11on~con{onning). The Preliminary Approval letter provides conditions that need to be met before the BLA can be

perfected, i.e. legal description which define the reconfigured lots and provides their new acreages acreages. This should

have been done on page three of the application (attached) as the email from the Assessor's Office points out. I was able to

process to this point without them, but for everybodies protectection it needs to be defined; again as the AQ indicates it

should probably be done by a surveyor or title company. Once those are submitted I will forward the application to the

Assessor's Office for per{ection. If you have any questions feel free to call me.

Jetfrey A. Watson

PlannerII

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

E.Hens]ourg WA 98920

jeH.watson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-935-8274

From: Mike [mailto:mike.dawnl@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 5:54 PM
To: Jeff Watson




Cc: 'kandiebaker@johnlscott.com'; tinman Hansen
Subject: Re: BL-13-00011 Hansen

On 11/19/2013 3:06 PM, Jeff Watson wrote:
BL-13-00011 Hansen Hyperlink to Online File

Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued conditional approval
for the above Boundary Line Adjustment Application. See attached file. The signed
original conditional approval letter has been sent via US Mail, please feel free to
contact me if you have additional concerns or questions.

Jeff Watson
Planner 11

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us Bl aiy

P: 509.933.8274 “Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

F: 509.962.7682

All e-mail
sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure
under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.

Hi Jeff,

The BLA was to eliminate one line on the South side of lot 6 and add a second extension to lot sixes west
boundary as depicted in the attachment. It appears that the line needing deletion was done but no line was
added to the west of the property creating two separate lots. Rather, it appears that the two lots were combined
unless I am missing something in the drawings.

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbhdac24bb8719d004al4
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BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT EXHIBIT
KITTITAS CO. TAX PARCEL NUMBERS 717134 & 567134
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 3:06 PM
To: ‘'mike.dawnl@gmail.com’

Cc: 'kandiebaker@johnlscott.com’
Subject: BL-13-00011 Hansen

Attachments: BL-13-00011 Hansen Master File.pdf

BL-13-00011 Hansen Hyperlink to Online File

Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued conditional approval for the above
Boundary Line Adjustment Application. See attached file. The signed original conditional approval
letter has been sent via US Mail, please feel free to contact me if you have additional concerns or
questions.

Jeff Watson
Planner II

Kittitas County Community Development
Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

jeff. watson@co.kittitas.wa.us

P: 509.933.8274

F: 509.962.7682

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under
RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.

BITTIIAS 0151y

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”



KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506
Building Partnerships — Building Communities Fax (509) 962-7682

i e e
KITTITAS COUNTY

e e iy
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November 19, 2013

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

Community Development Services is in receipt of the above referenced application. The application has been deemed
complete and preliminary approval is hereby granted. Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code Chapter 16, please note
the following items must be completed prior to final approval of the administrative segregation and must be submitted to our
offices for review:

1. A metes and bounds legal description or recorded survey displaying legal descriptions and the new acreage and
lot dimensions of each parcel must be submitted to our office prior to final approval. Neither page three of the
application or the legal description provided updated acreages for the parcels involved. Please see the attached
email from the Assessor’s Office for more details.

2. Tax records indicate that the taxes have been paid for 2013 on all three parcels. If the conditions of approval are
met prior to January 1, 2014, no further actions will be required. If the required conditions are not met before
the first of the year the 2014 full year’s taxes will need to be paid prior to final approval.

3. Please refer to the attached Kittitas County Public Works and Kittitas County Fire Marshall comment memos
for information regarding additional requirements.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at (509) 933-8274.

Sincerely,

Jeff Watson
Staff Planner

CC via E-Mail to: mike.dawnl@gmail.com
kandiebaker(@johnlscott.com

BL-13-00011 Hansen Master File @ T:\\CDS\Projects\BLAS\BL 2013\ BL-13-00011 Hansen

COMMUNITY PLANNING * BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW * ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES ¢ CODE ENFORCEMENT ® FIRE INVESTIGATION
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

CODE INTERPRETATION—KCC 16.04.010, 16.04.020(1) and 16.08.055

Boundary Line Adjustments to Nonconforming Lots
Background

KCCs 16.04.010, 16.04.020(1) and 16.08.055 provide the parameters for the processing of
boundary line adjustments in Kittitas County. 16.08.055 specifically stipulates that:

*“... No lot or parcel resulting from a boundary line adjustment may be smaller than the
minimum size allowed in that zone; provided, however, if the lot or parcel was already a
nonconforming lot size that did not meet the minimum lot size for that zone, a boundary
line adjustment may adjust boundaries so that nonconforming lot is larger even if it still
continues to be less than the minimum lot size for that zone.”

While this language does not explicitly state that a legal non-conforming lot may not be made
more non-conforming in any way, the implications and intent seem to decidedly point in that
direction. The above assertion was given affirmation in a memo from the Kittitas County
Prosecuting Attorney’s Office in a 2010 legal analysis and opinion which in part stated that:

“Our County code allows lots to become more conforming, even if still nonconforming
(too small), but this cannot be at the expense of allowing another lot to become less
conforming.”

Discussion

In a rural county such as Kittitas many development actions and divisions occurred prior to the
adoption or implementation of modern zoning and parcel configuration procedures. Surveys and
legal descriptions can date back to the original GLO records of the late 19" century. Existing
roads, streams, canals, fences and/or past activities in general have led to a variety of illogical,
inefficient, or legally ambiguous land use practices. It must also be acknowledged that for a
variety of reasons, there exists in Kittitas County a substantial quantity of legal nonconforming
lots in all types of zoning classifications. It should be acknowledged that there are times when a
BLA request involving a minor net loss in acreage to a nonconforming legal lot is not only in the
interest of the applicant, but may be in the interest of the general health, safety, and welfare, of
the County as a whole.

Decision

COMMUNITY PLANNING ® BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW * ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES * CODE ENFORCEMENT * FIRE INVESTIGATION
1

August 16, 2013



In an effort to facilitate logical and beneficial changes to nonconforming parcels in Kittitas
County the Community Development Services Planning Official provides the following criteria
which must be met in order for said boundary line adjustments to be made. All elements of
Kittitas County Code remain in effect, and the proposal must conform to the following:

1. Only one nonconforming parcel may be reduced in size on any given application.
2. Said reduction shall not exceed 10% of the current nonconforming parcel size.
3. All conforming parcels involved in the boundary line adjustment must remain

conforming.

All Boundary Line Adjustment decisions are subject to appeal under the provisions of Title 15A.

Attachments:
KCC Title 16
Caulkins Memo

Indexing Subject:
1. Boundary Line Adjustment

2. BLA
3. Nonconforming Lot



Jeff Watson

From: Christine M. Garcia

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 8:50 AM
To: Jeff Watson

Subject: RE: Legal Description Question

| was just writing this in response to your email ©

| guess | could process the BLA off this legal description since | can determine the intent of what is happening, but would
recommend review from a professional (Title Company or Surveyor).

The applicant has not completely filled out page 3 of the application. All parcel numbers need to be listed in Box 8 with
the corresponding before and after acreages. Our office will not estimate acreages for the application, it must be
provided by the applicant. Also, without a recorded survey the ending acreages must equal beginning acreage.

Chwriusty Goredo
Cadastral Technician Il

Kittitas County Assessor's Office
509-962-7633 Phone
509-962-7666 Fax

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 8:50 AM
To: Christine M. Garcia

Subject: RE: Legal Description Question

Duh.. just noticed there were no Acreages.. | will send them a preliminary and await a new legal..

Jetfrey A.Watson

PlannerII

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ru]og

Fllensburg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-9335-8274

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 8:05 AM
To: Christine M. Garcia

Subject: Legal Description Question

BL-15-00011 Hansen

Could you take alook at the legal description on this application and tell me if it is §oing to meet your
needs?

Thanks,



Jetfrey A.Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensl)urg WA 98926

jeff-watson@co.kittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4



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

Ellensl)urg WA 08926

jelf.-watson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-935-8274




Jeff Watson

From: Holly Duncan

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 5:15 PM
To: Jeff Watson; Erin Moore; Joe Gilbert
Subject: RE: BL-13-00011 Hansen

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

This looks fine to me. They are on a public water system so there shouldn’t be any wells to worry about.

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 2:02 PM
To: Erin Moore; Holly Duncan; Joe Gilbert
Subject: FW: BL-13-00011 Hansen

I'm not showing anything from you guys on this one..? Got Comments..?

Jetfrey A. Watson

PlannerII

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

E]lensl)urg WA 08926

jelf.-watson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-935-8274

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 1:54 PM

To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan; Erin Moore
Subject: BL-13-00011 Hansen

BL-13-00011 Hansen

Christina, Holly (Erin), and Brenda,

Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to
the attachment tab in EDEN).

Thanks,

J ef{reg A. Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellens]ourg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274




KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE MARSHAL’S OFFICE

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office (509) 962-7657 Fax (509) 962-7682

July 2, 2013

Jeff Watson

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Re:  Hansen (BL-13-00011)
Dear Mr. Watson:
After conducting a review of the above named project, | have the following comments:
e Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing structures, to include propane tanks,
. eEtrféure adequate access for fire apparatus. Any driveways or access points created based off the new lot
configurations shall comply with Kittitas County Code 20.02.030.

e All future development must comply with the International Fire Code.

Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas County Fire Marshal’s
Office at 509-962-7000.

Sincerely,

Brenda Larsen
Fire Marshal

Prevention e Education e Investigation e Enforcement

Version 2009.2



KITTITAS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jeff Watson, CDS (‘/L/-)
FROM: Christina Wollman, Planner Il

DATE: June 28, 2013

SUBJECT: Hansen BL-13-00011

The Public Works Department has reviewed the Request for Boundary Line Adjustment and finds that it
meets current Kittitas County Road Standards.

Our department recommends final approval with the following conditions:

a. An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of Public
Works prior to creating any new driveway access or performing any work within the county road
right of way.

b. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose property
they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

c. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access
requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

d. Evidence of existing access and/or evidence of access to be created should be confirmed prior to
sale of property.

e. Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.

Page 1 of 1

411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663
G:\Eng\Development\BLA and SEG\BLA\Hansen BL-13-11\BLA FINAL.doc



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

Planner I

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensl)urg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274
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Critical Areas Checklist

Friday, June 21, 2013

Application File Number BL-13-00011

Planner Jeff Watson
Is SEPA required L ves No
Is Parcel History required? L ves No

What is the Zoning? Forest and Range (Rural 5)

Is Project inside a Fire District? Yes [ No
If so, which one? Fire District 7 (Cle Elum)
Is the project inside an Irrigation District? T ves

If so, which one?

Does project have Irrigation Approval? L ves

Which School District? Cle Elum-Roslyn School District

(&2

£l
Y No

No

Is the project inside a UGA? [ Yes No

If so which one?

Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? L ves No

If so which zone? X

What is the FIRM Panel Number? 5300950263B

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? L ves No

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State?

If so what is the Water Body?
What is the designation?

Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream?

If so what is the Classification?

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? L ves

If so what type is it?

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation?

If so, what is the Site Name?

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? Yes

If so, what type? 25-50%

[ Yes No
[ Yes No
No
[ Yes No
] No



Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? L ves No

If so, which one?

Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? T ves No
If so, which one?

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? Hves No
If so, which Zone is it in?

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? Hves No
If so, which one?

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? Hves No
If so, which one?

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? T ves No
If so, which one?

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? L ves No

What is the Seismic Designation? D1

L]

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?
Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid? [

[]
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RECEIVING NO. F&/300
PAGE 2 OF 4

SkyMeadows 1T

PTS. NE% SEC. 1B, PTS, NW Y SEC.1T, TON,_ RI6E, AND REPLAT OF LOT TC ,SKY MEADOWS T
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SkyMeadows IT

RECEWING NO. 18,10
PAGE 4 OF 4

PT5. NE% SEC.18, PTS. NWX4 SEC.IT, TION, R16 E, AND REPLAT OF LOT T, BLOCK C, SKY MEARDOWS T

DEDICATIONS

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: THAT THE WENDEL WEST CORPORATION, THE UN-
DERSIGNED, OWNER IN FEE SIMPLE OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED REAL PROPERTY, DOES
HERERY DECLARE THIS PLAT AND DESCRIPTION, AND DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE
PUBLIC FOREVER AS HIGHWAYS, ALL ROADS, STREETS AND ALLEYS THERECN.THE COSTS
OF CONSTRUCTIONS, MAINTAINING AND SNOW REMOVAL OF ALL ROADS, STREETS, AND ALLEYS
WITHIN THIS PLAT AND ALL ACCESS ROADS TO THIS PLAT SHALL BE THE OBLIGATION oF
A NON-PROFIT CORPORATION COMPOSED OF ALL THE OWNERS OF THE LOTS OF THIS PLAT
AND OF ANY ADDITIONAL PLATS THAT MAY BE SERVED BY THESE ROADS,STREETS AND
ALLEYS. IN THE EVENT THAT THE OWNERS OF ANY OF THE LOTS OF THIS PLAT OR ANY AD-
DITIONAL PLATS SHALL PETITION THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS TO INCLUDE THE ROADS
I THE COUNTY ROAD SYSTEM, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE ROADS SHALLFIRST
BE BUILT UP TO MINIMUM COUNTY STANDARDS BY SAID NON-PROFIT CORPORATION.
IN WITNESS WHERECF, WE HAVE HEREUNTO SET OUR HANDS AND SEAL THIS
DAN OF ar

LA.D 1970.
WENDELLWEST CORP W'&r\;\h_xﬁat L ,@ B
J. HUTTON JR.

MOKSHA W. SMITH
PRESIDENT SECRETARY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: THAT SKY MEADOWS, INCORPORATED, THE UNDER
S\GNED, OWNER IN FEE SIMPLE OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED REAL PROPERTY, DOES HEREBY
DECLARE. THIS PLAT AND DESCRIPTION, AND DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER
AS HIGHWAYS, ALL ROADS, STREETS, AND ALLEYS THEREON. THE COSTS OF CONSTRUCTIONS
MAINTAINING AND SNOW REMOVALOF ALL ROADS, STREETS, AND ALLEYS WITHIN THIS PLAT
AND ALL ACCESS ROADS TO THIS PLAT SHALL BE THE OBLIGATION OF A NON-PROFIT COR-
PORATION COMPOSED OF ALL THE OWNERS OF THE LOTS OF THE PLAT AND OF ANY RDDF
TIONAL PLATS THAT MAY BE SERVED BY THESE ROADS, STREETS AND ALLEYS. IN THE
EVENT THAT THE OWNERS OF ANY OF THE LOTS OF THIS PLAT OR ANY ADDITIONAL PLATS
SHALL PETITION THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS TO INCLUDE THE ROADS IN THE COUNTY
ROAD SYSTEM IT 1S UNDERSTooD THAT THE ROADS SHALL FIRST BE BUILT UP TO MIN-
IMUM COUNTY ROAD STANDARDS BY SAID NON-PROFIT CORPORATION.IN WITNESS
WHEREGF, WE HAVE HEREUNTO SET OUR HANDS AND SEAL THISZDRN o:MA’__.mo_

SKY MEADOWS, INC.  (2oreN WK ,PRES.  WILLIAM O. KUM A, SEC.

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: THAT VERNITA WHITED, INDIVIDUALLY ANB-ASEX-
EEURI-OF THE ESTATE OF THOMAS—P-WHITED; DECEASED; THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER 1N
FEE SIMPLE OF THE LAND HEREBY PLATTED HEREBY DECLARES THIS PLAT AND DEDICATES
7o THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER, ALL STREETS, AVENUES, PLACES AND SEWER EASE-
MENTS OF WHATEVER PUBLIC PROPERTY THERE 1S SHOWN ON THE PLAT AND THE USE
THEREOF FOR ANY HIGHWAY PURPOSES; ALSO, THE RIGHT TO MAKE ALL NECESSARY SLOPES
FOR CUTS OR FILLS UPON THE LOTS, BLOCKS, TRACTS, ETC, SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IN THE
REASONABLE ORIGINALGRADING OF ALLSTREETS, AVENUES, PLACES, ETC,SHOWN THEREON.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | HAVE SET MY HAND THISZE DAY OF (7744

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS VERNITA §
STATE OF WASHINGTON) . ON THISE DAY OF MarGh AD,1970, BEFORE ME, THE UN
COUNTY OF _/5 :zz_ - DERSIGNED, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF WA
SHINGTON DULY COKMMISSIONED AND SWORN, PERSONALLY APPEARED Makslaa (1) St ANO

A-T HoTlan Te , TO ME KNOWN TO BE THE PRESIDENT AND SECRETARY, RESPECTIVELY,
OF THE WENDELWWEST CORPORATION, THE CORPORATION THAT EXECUTED THE FOREGOING
INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED THE SAID INSTRUMENT TO BE THE FREE AND VOLUNTARY
ACT AND DEED OF THE SAID CORPORATION, FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES THEREIN MEN-

TIONED, AND ON OATH STATED THAT THEY WERE AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THE SAID INSTRU-
MENT AND THAT THE SEAL AFFIXED |S THE CORPORATE SEAL OF SAID CORPORATION,

. WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL i
HEREUNTO AFFIXED THE DAY AND ’%&W—
AR FIRST ABOVE WRITTEN. NOTARY PUBLIE IN ED 3 TJHE STATE OF WASH.

RESIDING AT

" STATE OF wnsummom} oN -nusL& DAY o MARCH AD,1970, BEFORE
N

COUNTY OF KING ME, THE DERSIGNED, A NOTARY PUBLIC
I AND FOR THE STATE OF WASHINGTON DULY COMMISSIONED AND
SWORN, PERSONALLY APPEARED HARLEY BROWN AND WILLIAM O. KUM:
BERA, TO ME KNOWN TO BE THE PRESIDENT AND SECRETARY, RESPECTIVELY,
OF THE SKY MEADOWS CORPORATION, THE CORPORATION THAT EXECUTED
THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED THE SAID INSTRUMENT
TO BE THE FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED OF THE SAID CORPORA -
TION, FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES THEREIN MENTIONED, AND ON OATH

STATED THAT THEY WERE AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THE SAID INSTRUMENT NO BT

AND THAT THE SEAL AFFIXED IS THE CORPORATE SEAL OF SAID CORPORATION. FOUND
ORIGINAL TN

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL ® E) Woo

“HEREUNTO AFFIXED THE DAY AND YEAR o™ or oo N o FoR THE STATE OF WASH.

FIRST ABOVE WRITTEN. AEETOING B S B AHURST

STATE OF WASHINGTON) _ THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT ON THIS 29 DAY OF MARCH,
COUNTY OF-KITTITAS A.D., 1970, BEFORE ME,THE UNDERSIGNED, A NOTARY
PUBLIC, PERSONALLY APPEARED VERNMITA WHITED, TO ME KNMOWN TO BE THE PERSON

WHO EXECUTED THE FOREGO|NG DEDICATION AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT, SHE

SYGNED AND SEALED THE SAME AS HER FREE AND VOLUNTARY /

ACT “AND DEED FOR THE USES ¥ PURPOSES THEREIN MENTIONED.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL THE DAY YEAR FIRST WRITTEN. NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FORTHE
ELLENSBURG

STATE OF WASHINGTON, RESIDING AT .

EASEMENT PROVISIONS

AN EASEMENT 1S HEREBY RESERVED FOR AND GRANT
ED TO PUGET SOUND POWER AND LIGHT CONMPANY AND
PACIFIC NORTHWEST BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS UNDER AND
UPON THE EXTERIOR 5 FEET OF FROMNT AND REAR BOUND-
ARY LINES AND UNDER AND UPON THE EXTERICR 25 FT.
OF SIDE BOUNDARY LINES OF ALL LOTS, IN WHICH TO IN
STALL, LAY ,CONSTRUCT, RENEW, OPERATE AND MAINTAIN
UNDERGROUMND COMDUITS, CABLES AND WIRES WITH
NECESSARY FACILITIES AND OTHER EQUIPMENT FOR THE
PURPOSE OF SERVING THE SUBDIVISION AND OTHER
PROPERTY WITH ELECTRIC AND TELEFHONE SERVICE ,
TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT TO ENTER UPON THE LOTS ATALL
TIMES FOR THE PURPOSES STATED; ALSO HEREBY GRANTED
|S THE RIGHT TO USE THE STREETS FOR THE SAME PURPOSES.

APPROVALS

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL COUNTY AND STATE TAXKES
ARE PAID ON THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY.

b-(-70 : :
DATED KITTITAS COUNTY TREASURER

EXAMINED AND APPROVED THIS_/ DAY oF Jewme |
A.D, 1970.

KITTITAS COUNTY ROAD ENGINEER

EXAMINED AND APPROVED THISE ™ DAY OF ¢eas /970
A.D.,1970. BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
ATIEST: KITTITRS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Plansiom, Aarfy . BY: Dz B
CLERK OF BOARD C MAMN

FILING RECORD

FILED FOR THE RECORD AT THE REQUEST OF THE KITTITAS
COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS THIS /i DAY OF
__June LAD, 1970, AT %2 MINUTES PASTL OCLOCK
¥..\M. AND RECORDED IN VOLUME .5 OF PLATS, PAGE
{9-ZRECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON.

BY: i M_M_,_
DEPUTY CO. AUDITOR KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR
RECEIVING NO, 36/30&
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RECEIVING NO. 130
PAGE 3 OF 4

SkyMeadows IT

PTS MNE!X SEC.I8, PTS NW/4 SEC. IT, TION, RIEE, AND REPLAT OF LOT 7, BLOCKEC ,SKN MEADOWS T

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

A PORTION OF LOT T, BLK.C, SKY MEADOWS, AS PER PLAT RECORDED IN VOL-
UME 5 OF PLATS, PAGES 29 AND 30, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY,
WASHINGTON, AND A PORTION OF THE NE% OF SECTION |18 AND A POR-
TION OF THE WEST £ OF THE NW-q'— OF SECTION |7, ALL BEING IN TOWN-
SHIP 19 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, W.M,, KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, AND
ALL OF WHICH |S BOUNDED BY A LINE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING
AT THE EAST# CORNER OF SAID SECTION |18, THENCE S85°59°10" W, A
LONG THE SOUTH BOUNDARY OF SAID NE4, 205.00 FEET TO THE TRUE
POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE S&85°59°I0“W, 2427.69 FEET; THENCE N3°
26'05"W, 150762 FEET TO THE SW CORNER OF SAID SKY MEADOWS
FLAT; THENCE 587°2556'E, 1582.69 FEET; THENCE N 1°49'42"wW, ZERO
DISTANCE ; THENCE ALONG A CURVE OF RADIUS 252.63 FEET, TOTHE
RIGHT, AN ARC LENGTH OF 2i5.82 FEET:, THENCE N47°07'13” E,l926
FEET; THENCE ALONG A CURVE OF RADIUS 179.57 FEET, TO THE LEFT,
AN ARC LENGTH OF 108.43 FEET; THENCE ALONG A CURVE OF RAD
WS 20.00 FEET, TO THE LEFT, AN ARC LENGTH OF 34.89 FEET ; THENCE
S87°25°'297E, 10093 FEET 4 THENCE N B7°25°29*wW, ZERO DISTANCE;
THENCE ALONG A CURVE OF RADIUS 20.00 FEET, TO THE LEFT,AN ARC
LENGTH OF 29.29 FEET; THENCE ALONG A CURVE OF RADIUS 239.57
FEET, TO THE RIGHT, AN ARC LENGTH OF 1860.77 FEET { THENCE S47*
o7 137 W, 19.26 FEET;, THENCE ALONG A CURVE OF RADIUS 192.63
FEET, TO THE LEFT, AN ARC LENGTH OF |62.18 FEET, THENCE S587°
25'56"E,995.00 FEET, THENCE S19°39-27"W, 36/.7S FEET; THENCE
S 62°12°56"E, 238.82 FEET ; THENCE S 3794704~ W, ©0.00 FEET; THENCE
S 24°14° 46" W, 223.78 FEET; THENCE S4&°30'16” W, 7T0.00 FEET;THENCE
S36°27'577E, 253.7) FEET; THENCE S42¢41'107E, GO.00 FEET; THENCE
S47°18°50'W, 160.72 FEET; THENCE ALONG A CURVE OF RADIUS 101.54
FEET, TO THE RIGHT, AN ARC LENGTH OF 85.86 FEET; THENCE sSS5°
45387 W, 47.22 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING,

EXCEPT THAT PORTION OF SAID NE4 WHICH IS BOUNDED BY A LINE DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS: BEGIMNNING AT SAID SW CORMNER OF SRID SkY MEADOWS PLAT, AT WHICH
POINT 1S THE TRUE POINT OF REGINNING; THENCE $3°26'05”E, 7T0I.Te FEET;
THEMNCE S&I*3524“E, 37484 FEET; THENCE N 3&°0<9°377E, 25411 FEET; THENCE
N40*09'04E, 100 .46 FEET; THENCE N35°1T13*E, I12.79 FEET ; THEMCE ALONG A
CURVE OF RADIUS 161,68 FEET, TO THE RIGHT, AN ARC LENGTH OF 12794 FEET;
THENCE N31°15'36"W, 486.49 FEET, THENCE NB87°25 56" W, 505.00 FEET TO
THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING

ADDITIONAL DEDICATION
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: THAT NOEL BAKKE, MORTGAGEE OF THE LAND
HEREBY PLATTED HEREBY DECLARES THIS PLAT AND DEDICATES TO
THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER, ALL STREETS, AVENUES, PLACES AND SEWER EASE-
MENTS OF WHATEVER PUBLIC PROPERTY THERE 1S SHOWN ON THE PLAT AND THE USE
THEREOF FOR ANY HIGHWAY PURPOSES; ALSO, THE RIGHT TO MAKE ALL NECESSARY SLOPES
FOR CUTS OR FILLS UPDN THE LOTS, BLOCKS, TRACTS, ETC, SHOWN 0N THIS PLAT IN THE
RERSONABLE CRIGINAL GRADING OF ALL STREETS, AVEMNUES, PLACES ETC, SHOWN THEREON,
N WITNESS WHERECF, | HAVE SET MY HAND THIS DAY OF APRIL, A.D., 1970,
Vo2, Bokko s
NGEL BAKKE

STATE OF WASHINGTON s THIS ISTO CERTIFY THAT ON THis 4 DAY OF APRIL,
CounTy OF Al des AD, 1970, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED, A NOTARY
PURUC, PERSONAUN APPEARED NOEL BRKKE, ToME KNGWN TO BE THE PERsON
WHO EXECUTED THE FOREGOING DEDICATION ANWD ACLKNOWLEDGED T ME THAT HE
SIGIED AND SEALED ThE SAME AS HIS FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED

FOR THE USES AMD PURPOSES THEREIN MEUTIONED. WITNESS MY
AND SERL THE DAY AND YEAR TIRST WRITTEN . S HAKD

-7
i .
levit) D atiprecilic)
NSTARY PUBLIC (1 Al FOR THE STATE OF WASH,
RESIDING AT R el —
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LEGAL DESCRIFTION

That porticn of the N of Secticn 15 and that Fortion of the # N of
Section 17 af Temmahip 1% Nerth, hange 1¢ Fast, 4.V., Kittites Count:
smshington which i bounded by a ‘.I.ine deserited as fol}o*nx Beginning

the northesst section corner of maid Secticn 17 at which point is the true
point of beginning; thence 5 A7917'11%i, aldng the north line of sald

section 17, 261270 feet to the north quarter section corner of seid Section
1%; thence 5 1926 05" alonz the west line of saic NFX of smid Sectien 1¥,
1200,39 faet; thence 5 8702505845, 2032,92 feet; thence N L4°04'33°E,

473,65 feet; thence N AUBLGYIAYE 60,00 feet; thence N L5P1Y 22",
7B, 71 feet; thence along curve 11‘ radice 327,94 fert, te the right, an ars
length of 470,60 feet: thence N 3L910'30"L, 37Q.00 feet; thnnna -1.-

& curve of radlus L0%.59 fest to the left, an arc lenth of 25
teet to the north line of said Section 17; themce S B7°22 '3&"
feet to the true polni of berinking,

azs.#

TELICATIONS

CH AL1 MEN BY THESF PHFSENTS: That I Irvim #oodell and Patricia C, W
omners in fee gizple of above describted real property, do her
ig plat and cescription and dedicate to the use of the
mays 81l roads, streets and nlleys

his
declare
forever as K

thereon.

“The -cets of const
streetz, and alleys with
s# the ctlipation of a non-
tote of the plat and of rny addi
treets and alleya,

on, maintalning and snow remov:
ia plat and all srces
% corporation

£ all ronds,

8 to this plat shall
Posed of all the ommers of tim
kat nay be zerved by theze roads,

"In the svent that the cwners

to inelude the roads in
hall first be built
"

nds and sesl t.ip day of

~Trvin Woodel strici

!, Hoodell, his wife

BERCA AL MEN BY THESE ¥ That I Vernita dhited, owner in fes eirple
of above deserited real property, do hereby de-lare this vlat and deseriptior
and dedicat to the use of the pullic forever as hiphways al] roeds, streets
and alleys thereon,

"The costs of domstruction, maintaining andé snow removel of all roads, streets
and allayz within this plet and all access roads to this plat shell be the
cbligation of » non-profit corporation composed of all the owners of the lots
of the plat and of any additional clats thet msy be served ry these roads,
otrests and alleys,

®In the event thmt the owners of rmy of the lots of thias nlat or any additional
rlate shall petition the County Comrissioners to include the roads in the
County foad Systenm, 1t is understood that the romds snall firet be bullt

up te minirum county sandsrds by ssid pon-profit  corporatiecn,®

TRISS My hand and gesal this 20th dey of }.hﬂ

Vernita whitad, ind

dual o8 Execurix
of the Fstate of Thomes F,

¥
Whited, ducu*m.

"ENCAR ALL MEN HY THLSR CRESENTS: That the dendell- West Development Corpora-
tion, the undersigned, c-ner in fee sinple of the above described real property
does hereby declare this plat and description, snd dedicates to the vge of the
iublic forever se highwave, all roeds, streets, and slleys thercon,

"The costs of constructions, saintaining and enow removal of all ronds, streets
#nd alleys within this plat and all sccess roads to this pist shall be the
obligation of a non-;rofit ecorporation composed of all the omer: of the lote
of the plat and of ary additiénel plats thet may be served by these roads,
ctrasts and mllevs,

"In tue event that the cwnera of any of the lots of this plat er wny sdditicnsl
plats shall petition the County Commimmfiomers tc inclure the rosds in the
asunty roard system, it is understood that the rosds shall first be built up

to mdnimer county standards by said ren-profit corporstion,”

WFCF, we have hereunto get our hands and seal thi c/é‘”"d.y of
y he Tuy 1969,

Corporntion

Iresicent

Secretary

PN ALL

YEN By TH RE: : That the Tky Yendows, In:z, Uerporation,
e undersismed, owner in fee si-mle of the above described real property,
&5 hersby ﬂeclnro thie plat and deseription. and dedicates tc the use of
the miblic forever as highways, all roads, atrests, and allsys thereon,

"The coats of congtructicnse, maintaining and snow removel of all roads,
streets, and alleys withim this plat and all sccess roads tc this plat shall be
the chligetion of & ren-profit corporntion comjosed of all the owners of the
lots of the plat and of any additional plate that mny be gerved by these

roads, streets and slleys,

"In the event that the camer: of any of the lots of this plat or any addie
tignel plat shall petition the County Commissioners te include the resds
the county rond system, it is understeed il the roade shall first be
wilt uw to mindmm county standards by said nem-profit corjcrstion, *

SIN JITH WHECT ;. we hrve hereunto set our hands ané sesl thi day of
\}‘,/ . y Ay Tu, 1569,
‘orporation
= / Fresident
%/ Zeoretary

ACENCWLELGEMERT

WSTATE CF X
County of Kit

|
Cn this ,-'q-”ﬁay of /A4 T, 1969, be fore me, the undersigned, s metary public in
anc for the State of isshington duly commissioned and sworn, persomally appeared
MOUSHR sf, Sweret wpd G Aosiow yx. to me known to be the Fresident and
Secret-ry, rescectively, of the peusis- wks)h Corporation, the Corporation that
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledped the said instrvment to be the
free sand voluntary oct and deed of smid corporatiom, for the uses snd purjpeses therein
mentioned, and cn cath stated that they were suthorized to execute the asid instrument
and that the ges] affixed ia the corporate seal of seid corperation,

AITNISS My hand anc officiel seal hereto affixed the -a ud year t.hl?t nbove written,”
7, f

tary Public #f-
regiding at I Y

]
‘ounty of Fittitas 3.9.

on this 20y otwes .., 1969, before men, the umdersigned, a notary public in
and for the State of ﬂush‘ngl.on}: comnissioned and sworn, personally appeared
Hap'e o Uit & Bomdoen “mA%A, to me known te be the rresident and
Secretary, respectively, of theSly #&#aeforporation, the Cerporation that

executed the foregeing instrument, and acknowledged the seid instrument to be the
free and voluntary act and deed of said corporstion, for the uses and purposes therein
mentioned, and on cath stated that they were authorized to execute the said instrument
and thet the seal affixed is the corporate seal of snid corporation,

WITHESS My hand and official seal hereto aff{ixed the d

L L,

&,0., 1369, beflg ® under=-
1y ,pelrnd Irvin doodel Ticis C, loode:l.l
® forepolng dedication and

signed, s Notary Fublic perm
his wife, tc me know to be the p

acknonledged to me that the same as fres
and voluntary act and the uses and es therein mentloned,
#HToo My hand and official sesl the day and year first tten,
Notary rublic in and for the of

dashington residing at L)

®STATL CF #ASHINGTCH
County of Kittitas S8+

THIS 15 TO JERTIFY That on this 20 day of Jume h.l., 1969, before mey the under
oinged, o Nuury Fublic personally appeared Verhnita #hited, to me known to be the
perzcn aho executed the forepsing dedicetion and ccknuwlungm. tc me that she o
signed and sealed the same ar her free and veluntary sct und S
deed for the uses and purposes therein mentioned,

WITKISS My hand and official ssal the day and
Z7 7
e

Notary Fuflic in and
Aashington residing at

ar first wr

AFFROVALS

I nerebypertify thet all County and State tnxes are paid on the sbove described property,
Dated; . -

Eittitas County Treasurer

FAAMIN-E AMI o JROV sfemea,  dsy of 25
AAMINL AND ACPRCVEL. This _F _ day of f{
RITTITAS nru.'f. RSHINCTCR
m (o 27" %/
M.tut.k s
|1az- of Board

FPILING et*COHL

Filed for the rec d &t the reguest of the Eittitas Uounty Board o.!‘ C-nilsinnﬂ-l, this
dey of Z s AuD., 1960, at nminutes past o'clock L
ané recorded in '-'o:l.u_ S~ of Flats, on Fage IfwJdo, liecords ot Fittitas Oeunty,
mashington, :
Fittitas County Muditor

By:

lleputy County fuditer

feceiving Ko, _ ST L&/

Fage 2 of 2
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

My 202013 Office (509) 962-7506
T Corey “Building Pannershlps Bu1ldmg Communities™ Fax (509) 962-7682
e e L A S AL T s PR ST N

BOUNDARY LINE ADJU STMENT
(Adjustment of lot lines resulting in no new lots, as defined by KCC 16.08.055)

NOTE: If this Boundary Line Adjustment is between multiple property owners, seek legal advice for
conveyance of property. This form does not legally convey property.

Please type or print clearly in ink. Attach additional sheets as necessary. Pursuant to KCC 15A.03.040, a complete
application is determined within 28 days of receipt of the application submittal packet and fee. The following items
must be attached to the application packet.

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS

Note: a separate application must be filed for each boundary line adjustment request.

Unified Site Plan of existing lot lines and proposed lot lines with distances of all existing structures, access points,
well heads and septic drainfields.

Signatures of all property owners.

Narrative project description (include as attachment): Please include at minimum the following information in your
description: describe project size, location, water supply, sewage disposal and all qualitative features of the
proposal; include every element of the proposal in the description.

U For preliminary approval, please submit a sketch containing the following elements.

OO

1. Identify the boundary of the segregation:
a. The boundary lines and dimensions
b. Sub-Parcel identification (i.e. Parcels A, B, C or Lots 1, 2, 3, etc.)
2. Show all existing buildings, well heads and drain fields and indicate their distances from the original exterior
property lines AND from the proposed property lines. If you have a copy of an original survey, please attach.
A new survey will not be needed until preliminary approval has been granted.
3. Provide legal descriptions for each proposed tax parcel and identify by letter or number use on the map.
Example: Parcel
4. A —The North 75 feet of the West 400 feet of the Southwest quarter of the Southwest quarter of the Southwest
quarter of Section 02; Township 20 North; Range 16 East; W.M.; Except the West 30 feet thereof for roads.

U For final approval (not required for initial application): Legal descriptions of the proposed lots, or a recorded survey.

APPLICATION FEES:
$225.00 Kittitas County Community Development Services (KCCDS)
$90.00 Kittitas County Department of Public Works
$65.00 Kittitas County Fire Marshal
$205.00 Kittitas County Public Health Department Environmental Health

$585.00 Total fees due for this application (One check made payable to KCCDS)

FOR STAFF USE ONLY

Application ved By (CDS Staff Signature): = f R
DATE: RE ]i ;i:!_‘ E}B @g\% ",
\% ﬂf_? i% / il

MAY 2 0 2013
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OPTIONAL ATTACHMENTS
An original survey of the current lot lines. (Please do not submit a new survey of the proposed adjusted or new

parcels until after preliminary approval has been issued.)
Assessor COMPAS Information about the parcels.

GENERAL APPLICATION INFORMATION

Name, mailing address and day phone of land owner(s) of record:
Landowner(s) signature(s) required on application form

Name: Michaed 3. Wravged [/ Anded T hased
Mailing Address: 225 Rachel 9.

City/State/ZIP: Ke e o WA Qa338

Day Time Phone: 50F — 7617 - bORS

Email Address: Mike . dacon 1 @Lfr)wm l.com

Name, mailing address and day phone of authorized agent, if different from landowner of record:
If an authorized agent is indicated, then the authorized agent’s signature is required for application submittal.

Agent Name:

Mailing Address: _|brandon@Jkittitastitle.com |
City/State/ZIP:

Day Time Phone: __lwanechek@windemere.com

Email Address:

Name, mailing address and day phone of other contact person
If different than land owner or authorized agent.

Name:

Mailing Address:

City/State/ZIP:

Day Time Phone:

As of 6.3.2013
Email Address: Zoning is R5

Street address of property:

Address: [ S] SAmil KA/

City/State/ZIP: Cle 2,\‘\ wa I A VY

Legal description of property (attach additional sheets as necessM By
Sty Meadows ¥7 Lot 94 S, LE{ Twsf 19; ReE 1L

Property size: m&@_ l V 36 (acres)

y4
Land Use Information: Zoning: E t& Comp Plan Land Use Designation:
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8. Existing and Proposed Lot Information

Original Parcel Number(s) & Acreage New Acreage
(1 parcel number per line) (Survey Vol. , Pg )
117 134
| 3¢ Acess 1.04 (Corrected)
567134 1.02 (Staff Added) 1.18
APPLICANT IS: X OWNER PURCHASER LESSEE OTHER
AUTHORIZATION
9. Application is hereby made for permit(s) to authorize the activities described herein. I certify that I am familiar

with the information contained in this application, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief such
information is true, complete, and accurate. I further certify that I possess the authority to undertake the
proposed activities. I hereby grant to the agencies to which this application is made, the right to enter the
above-described location to inspect the proposed and or completed work.

NOTICE: Kittitas County does not guarantee a buildable site, legal access, available water or septic areas, for
parcel receiving approval for a Boundary Line Adjustment.

All correspondence and notices will be transmitted to the Land Owner of Record and copies sent to the authorized
agent or contact person, as applicable.

Signature of Authorized Agent: Signature of Land Owner of Record

(REQUIRED if indicated on application) (Required for application submittal):

X (date) X / ,q\(,,/ / ?%//’// (date) / [
/2e//3

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED BY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 'SERVICES AND THE TREASURER’S bFFlCE
PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL TO THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE.

) TREASURER’S OFFICE REVIEW
Tax Status: @O\,}? \?CH 0\ By: @/\WV\% \%W\Q.Y\W’\WV Date: i 2/ /' r"_g')

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES REVIEW
& This BLA meets the requirements of Kittitas County Code (Ch. 16.08.055).

Deed Recording Vol. Page Date **Survey Required: Yes No ¢
Card #: Parcel Creation Date:

Last Split Date: Current Zoning District;

Preliminary Approval Date:

Final Approval Date:
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WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO
Micheal J. Hansen

225 Rachel Rd.

Kennewick, WA 99338

Quit Claim Deed

Grantor: Andrew J. Hansen and Michael John Hansen, as to an undivided 1/2 interest as their sole and separate
property

Grantee: Andrew J. Hansen and Michael John Hansen, each as to an undivided 1/2 interest each as their sole
and separate property

Tax Parcel ID#: 19-16-18053-0009

Legal Description:

That portion of Lot 9, DIVISION II, SKY MEADOWS, as per plat recorded in Book 5 of

Plats, page 49, records of Kittitas County, Washington, that is at a point along the north boundary of said Lot 9 that
at the intersection of the west boundary line of Lot 6, Block C, DIVISION I, SKY MEADOWS, as per plat recorded
in Book 5, page 29, records of Kittitas County, and the north boundary of said Lot 9, and extending

south to Sawmill Road, as depicted in Exhibit A, attached, situated in the County of Kittitas,

State of Washington.

THE GRANTOR named above for good consideration in hand paid, conveys and quit claims to the

Grantee named above the real estate described above, situated in the County of Kittitas, State of Washington,
together with all after-acquired title of the Grantor herein.

CNF pr Afao /)2

Andrey/J. Hafisen Date
Vo les

Micheal J. Hansen Date

STATE OF WASHINGTON )

) ss.
COUNTY OF )

I certify that I know or have satisfactory evidence that Andrew J. Hansen and Michael John Hansen are the persons
who appeared before me, and said persons acknowledged that they signed this instrument and acknowledged it to be
their free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes mentioned in the instrument.

Dated ‘71;’ (713 ()(aﬂ,ﬂjjb jb Hd/r/&)ﬁ)

Notary Public in and for the State of Washington

Residing at ZE '2 é'h lﬁld ‘ M{ Z i
S,
\\1{\7\3\\ 3& ””//

Y,
A I
v 3 Seimel Z
My commission expires: b’)'/ 0 / 4 ..~_'§' *2‘?-10“\:?3 4’ Z
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iZEQ SiEF
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505w



Parcel # 567134 Boundary Line Adjustment
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Parcel # 567134 Boundary Line Adjustment
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KITTITAS COUNTY PERMIT CENTER

=) | 411 N. RUBY STREET, ELLENSBURG, WA 98926 RECEIPT NO.: 00017375
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
(509) 962-7506 (509) 962-7698 (509) 962-7523
Account name: 027012 Date: 5/20/2013
Applicant: HANSEN, ANDREW J &
Type: check #1073
Permit Number Fee Description Amount
BL-13-00011 BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT MAJOR 225.00
BL-13-00011 BLA MAJOR FM FEE 65.00
BL-13-00011 PUBLIC WORKS BLA 90.00
BL-13-00011 ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH BLA 205.00

Total: 585.00
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